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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408033

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 100607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9507198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref : CCILPC18007554/K1eal
soseacnrone umsesnonorerassss *= o | [ I
Code: LPC2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SLP 4645) Veh. Inspected 5HB 8581G
Policy No. ZMTIVPO5/014389-001 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 17/18/18M/PO5/020556 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 24/04/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model C.C 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
Genaral
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
I
5. General Information
Accident Date  19/04/2018 [inspection Date 23/04/2018
Survey held at PREMIER AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
23 CHANGI SOUTH AVENUE 2 #01-02 SINGAPORE 486443
Ba. Remarks

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BJIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
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== ———— #

From: ONG U U <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Friday, 27 April, 2018 2:21 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuta);, MT_Claim_5G

Cc: Asher Sng (LKKAuto); Joy Irene (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SLP4646) (OI : LPC -
17/18/18/VP0O5/020556) AND SHB8581G (TP : LKK REF - CC3/LPC128007554/K1lea3)
on 19.04.2018

Attachments: SLP4646) 190418.PDF

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: HMEK

Hi Mei Kwan
Please see attached for our Insured’s GIA report.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 27 April, 2018 10:51 AM

To: MT_Claim_5G

Cc: GERALD POH WEE BIN; ONG LI LI; ERIC WOO JUN KIAT; Asher Sng (LKKAuto); Joy Irene (LKKAuUto); Admin A
Subject: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SLP4646) (O1 : LPC - TBA) AND SHB8581G (TP : LKK REF -
CC3/LPC18007554/K1ea3) on 19.04.2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir / Madam,
We refer to the above matter.
This is a TP direct settlement case.
We had inspected TP vehicle SHB 8581G at M/s Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd - Changi.
Enclosed for your perusal is:
+ TP GIA report
» [Estimated cost of repair
* Preliminary advice

+ Photographs of TP vehicle in its damaged condition

Meanwhile, kindly assist to verify validity of our insured’s policy and let us have a copy of insured’s accident
report for our necessary action.

Please take note that the case handler in-charge is Asher and she can be contacted at DID: 6841 6051.
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(1 \Income

made different ‘

Certificate of Insurance

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT (CHAPTER 189)
MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) RULES, 1960

ROAD TRANSPORT ACT, 1987 (MALAYSIA)

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD PARTY RISKS) RULES, 1959 (MALAYSIA)

Certificate Number : 5095103883 Cover : Third Party
1. Index mark and Registration Number of Vehicle : SHBBS5B1G

Chassis Number : KNAGM414MES44TE32
2. Name of Policyholder : PREMIER TAXIS PTE. LTD.
3. Effective Date of Insurance : 20 Det 2047
4, Expiry Date of Insurance : 19 Oct 2018
5. Persons or Classes of Persons entitled to drive®

(a) The Policyholder.

ib) Any licensed taxl driver driving cn the Pelicyholder's order or with his/her permission.
Pravided that the persen driving Is permitted in accordance with the licensing or other laws or regulations to drive
the Mater Vehicle or has been so permitted and is not disgualified by order of a Court of Law or by reason of any
enactment or regulation in that behalf from driving the Motor Vehicle.

&. Limitations as to Use*
(a) Use asa Taxl
{b) Use for social domestic and pleasure purposes.

This Policy does not cover
{a) Use for racing, pace-making, reliability trial or speed-testing.

(b} Use whilst drawing a traller except the towing (Other than for reward) of any one disabled mechanically propelied
vehicle.

* Limitations rendered inoperative by Section & of the Motor vehicle (Third- Party Risks and Compensation)
Act (Chapter 189) and Section 95 of the Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia), are not to be included under these

headings.
EXCESS (SECTION I) : N/A
EXCESS (SECTION 1) . 5$3,500
INSURE WITH COE : N/A
HIRE PURCHASE COMPANY 1 N/A
SUM INSURED : N/A

I/We hereby Certify that the Pollcy to which this Certificate relates Is Issued in accordance with the provisions of the
Mator Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter 489) and Part IV of the Road Transport Act, 1987
(Malaysia)

Agency . HL SUNTEK INSURANCE BROKERS PTE LTD (00000B80672)
Date of lssue ;16 Oct 2047 17:13 hrs

For NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LIMITED

Sl Vi o Sl

Authorised Officer Chlef Executive




Venicle Huo

Enquire Transaction History
Transaction History Details

Log Date/Time:
Asset Type:
Agseat D

Transaction Type:

Business Transacton
Referance Mo.:

Vehicke No.
Wehicle Type:

“ehicle Attachment 1:
Vehicla Attachment 2:
fahicle Attachment 3:

Wehicle Schemes:

Firsl Reglstrafion Date:

Original Registration
Data:

\ahicle Maka:
Vehicle Model:
Chassis Mo.:

Englne Mo.:

Motor Mo.:

Trailer Chasgis Mo.:
Propellant:
Passenger Capacily:
Engine Capacity:
Power Raling:

Unladan Weight:

Maximum Laden
Weight:
Primary Caolor:

Secondary Color
Manulfacturing Year:

Cpen Markeat Value:

Minlmum PARF
Benefit

PARF Eligibility:
Mo, of Transfer:

Effective Cwnarship
Date/Time:

COE No.:
COE Expiry Data:

COE Bid Category:

Actual QPIPQP Paid
Amount:

Lifespan Expiry Date:
Owner 1D Type:

28 Ot 2013/ 09:31:41

Vehicle

SHEBSB1G

01.02 Registar Maw Vehicle (AA)

Receipt No.:
Transaction Amount:

Channel:

20131028093141503838

SHBB581G

H10 - Public Transport Taxi (Maotor Car)
Ajr-Con (Taxi}

Taxi (Company)

28 Oct 2013

28 0l 2013

KIA

OPTIMA 1.7(8) DIESEL

KNAGM4 14MES44TEIZ
D4FDDH30A109

Diasal

1685

1584

2050

Silver

23

$19,836.00
$7.401.00

v

0

28 Oct 2013 08:37:41
2013102801001072M
27 Ocl 2021
$61,324.00

27 Ot 2021
Company

rage 1w oL

AACCKDD1-AX238-131028-000041

$73,800.00

Ah Counleriess - CYCLE &
CARRIAGE KA PTE LTD

https:L"vﬂ.Ita,gmf.sgf}tafwlIaminnfhubhssetOwnt:rTmLogDctai]'?FUNC‘I'IDN ID=F... 31/0ct/2013



Yenicle HUD

Enquire Transaction History
Transaction History Details

Log Date/Time:
Azset Type:
Asset D

Transaction Type:

Business Transaction
Reference Mo.;

\ehicle Mo.:
Vehicle Type:

Vehicle Attachment 1:
Wehicle Attachment 2:
ehicle Aftachment 3:

Vehicle Scheme:

First Registration Date:

Original Registration
Data:

Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Modsl:
Chassis No.:

Engine No.:

Motor No.:

Trailer Chassis No.:
Propallant:
Passenger Capacily:
Engine Capacity:
Powaer Rating:

Unladen Weight;
Maximum Laden
Weight;

Primary Color:
Saecondary Color;
Manufacturing Year:

Open Market Value:

Minimum FARF
Banafit:

PARF Eligibility:
Ma. of Transfer:

Effective Ownership
DatelTime:

COE No.:
COCE Expiry Date:

COE Bid Category.

Actual QP/PAP Paid
Amount:

Lifespan Expiry Date:
COwner 10 Type

28 Oct 2013 1 09:31:41
Wehicle

Recsipt No.:

SHEBSE1G

01.02 Register New Vehicle (AA)

Channal:

201310280831415023828

SHBa581G

H10 - Public Transport Taxi (Motor Car)
Air-Can (Taxi)

Taxi {Company)

28 Oct 2013

28 Oct 2013

KA

OPTIMA 1.7(A) DIESEL
KMNAGM414MES447832
D4FDDH308108

Diesel
4
1685

1584
2050

Sihver

2013
$19 83600

57.401.00
¥
0

28 Oct 2013 029:31:41
2013102801001072M
27 Cct 2021

§681,324.00

27 Ol 2021
Company

Transaction Amount:

CREo LWl &

AACCKOD1-AX239-131028-000041

$73,800.00

AA Counterless - CYCLE &
CARRIAGE KIA PTE LTD

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/hubAssetOwnerTrnLogDetail ?FUNCTION ID=F...  31/0ct2013



20-Apr-18

PREMIER AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD

23 CHANGI SOUTH AVENUE 2 #01-02
SINGAPORE 486443
TEL: 65446676 / 65446689 FAX: 62141511
CO. REG:200707743D  GST REG:200707743D

ESTIMATE REPAIR BILL FOR KIA OPTIMA REGN NO: SHB 8581 G

1 pe
1pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
1pc

Sinett

1 set
1 set

Front bumper =<3

Front o/s bumper side bracket X
Front bumper o/s fog lamp cover %
Front bumper ofs protector >
Front ofs fender =]

Front o/s fender inner shield =~

Wheel cover )& g

Less 10%

Front bumper clips P
Front o/s fender inner shield clips —

Sundry

To check wheel alignment

To labour charge for dismantle and renew the accident
damaged parts.

To putty and spray painting on front bumper, front o/s fender

To apply rustproofing on repair/replace panel

( ALL THE REPAIR COSTS ARE SUBJECTED TO G3T )

THE ABOVE ESTIMATED COST OF REPAIR DO NOT INCLUDE

ANY UNFORESEEN DAMAGES. I
Kl 1Yy

mii—
——

f_ ’/—'\ / EJ’/}‘/!’ ;.,_3,[»:

34

S 531.00

$ 16.00

$ 66.00

$ 51.00

5 384.00

S 120.00

5 116.00

$  1,284.00

$ 128.40

$ 1,15560

B 48.00

s 28.00

3 5000 25

$ W},—

5 550

ol

S

$ 40000

s 12000 2+

$ 243160

/‘-’};/; ,@F,J} //M



20-Apr-18

Fe
&

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
1pec
1pc
1pc
1pc

Sinett

1 set
1 set

Front bumper L W

Front o/s bumper side bracket -"}:
Front bumper o/s fog lamp cover
Front bumper ofs protector X

Front o/s fender -~ 2

Front ofs fender inner shield - fﬁ

Wheel cover g
Less 10%
Front bumper clips ”~ #

Front ofs fender inner shield clips — *

Sundry | JH

Ta check wheel alignment

To labour charge for dismantle and renew the accident
damaged parts,

To putty and spray painting on front bumper, front o/s fender

To apply rustproofing on repair/replace panel

( ALL THE REPAIR COSTS ARE SUBJECTED TO GST )

THE ABOVE ESTIMATED COST OF REPAIR DO NOT INCLUDE
ANY UNFORESEEN DAMAGES.
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) L7l LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

e = 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo. 19-06071 98-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref : CC3/LPC1B007554/K1eadn2
#17.04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 199555 D218 03072018 ” mmmmmm
Code: LPC2
1: Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SLP 4648 Veh. Inspected SHB 8581G
Policy No. 21 TIPO5/014389-001 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim MNo. 17/18/18NPOS/020556 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 23/04/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model KIA OPTIMA c.Cc 1685
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2013
Chassis No. KNAGM414MES5447832 Colour SILVER.
Odometer 675469 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOoOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/865R16 HANKOOK 7mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/65R16 HANKOODK 7mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/65 R16 HANKODK 7mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/65 R16 HANKOOK 7 mim
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  19/04/2018 Inspection Date 23/04/2018
Survey held at PREMIER AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
23 CHANGI SOUTH AVENUE 2 #01-02 SINGAPORE 486443
5a. Remarks
AYTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

}ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days




' V4l V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

-:_:‘.:_;_;_; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX. B256 4315
Reg Mo: 189B07198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHB 8581G
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | orkshop () “1
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER DEFORMED 531.00 531.00
1|FRONT O/S BUMPER SIDE BRACKET SERVICEABLE 16.00 .
1|FRONT BUMPER O/S FOG LAMP COVER SERVICEABLE 66.00 "
1|FRONT BUMPER O/S PROTECTOR SERVICEABLE 51.00
1|FRONT 0O/S FENDER DENTED 384.00 38400
1|FRONT O/S FENDER INNER SHIELD TORN 120.00 120.00
1|WHEEL COVER SERVICEABLE 116.00 .
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -128.40 -103.50
1,155,860 931.50
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 48.00 48.00
1|SET FRONT O/S FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 28.00 28.00
1|SUNDRY (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 20,00
126.00 96.00
LABOUR
TO LABOUR CHARGE FOR DISMANTLE AND RENEW THE 550.00 400.00
ACCIDENT DAMAGED PARTS.
TO APPLY RUSTPROOFING ON REPAIR/REPLACE 120.00 20.00
PAMEL .
TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING ON FRONT 400.00 360.00
BUMPER FRONT O/S FENDER .
TO CHECK WHEEL ALIGNMENT | NOT NECESSARY 80.00 .
1,150.00 780.00
GRAND TOTAL 2,431.60 1,807.50
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 1,400.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CC3/LPC18007554/K1ea3n2

KALVIN ANG WEI KUN HO LEONG CHUAN

Automotive Assessor | Investigator Automotive Assessor

DISCLAMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Rapart is made salely for 1he use and benefi of the Clisnt named on the fro page of this Report.




